
City of Phoenix 

To: Karen Peters Date: March 18, 2019 
Deputy City Manager 

From: 1 Ji<athryn Sorensen 
· Water Services Director

Subject:    CLARIFICATION TO ITEM 40 ON THE MARCH 20, 2019, FORMAL AGENDA­
AMEND AND EXTEND PUMPS CONTRACTS (ORDINANCE S-45417) 

The purpose of this correction memo is to clarify Item 40 on the March 20, 2019, Formal 
agenda. The Water Services Department seeks to clarify that various pumps, pump 
parts, pump maintenance, arid repair services were included in the original contract· 
approved by Council on March 19, 2014. The intent of the contract is for the purchase of 
pumps and pump parts. The maintenance services are a minimal part of the contract. In 
the previous 5 years, Water Services has expended $8,925,823.60 on pumps and pump 
parts and $15,792.50 in maintenance and repair. The six-month contract extension will 
primarily be used to purchase mps and pump parts. 
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